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MEMORANDUM
To: Chairman Masterson and members of the Senate Ways and Means
Committee
From: Jill Wolters, First Assistant Revisor
Date: March 12, 2013
Subiject: HB 2149, postsecondary education student loans and tuition grants

HB 2149 repeals statutes concerning the following postsecondary education
student loans and tuition grants.

e Higher Education Student Loan Guarantee Act : K.S.A. 72-7401-72-7407 and
K.S.A. 74-3235-74-3240 create the Higher Education Student Loan Guarantee
Act. This act has not been operative since the 1980s; thus, these statutes now
have no reasonable use or purpose as related to the operation of the Act.

e Tuition grants: K.S.A. 74-3233 states, “The state board of regents shall
administer the tuition grant program provided for in article 61 of chapter 72 of the
Kansas Statutes Annotated, including all the functions prescribed in K.S.A. 72-
6111.” Part of Article 61 of Chapter 72 was repealed in 1965; the other part was
repealed in 1998. Therefore, there is no longer a purpose for K.S.A. 74-3233.

Conforming amendments are made to K.S.A. 74-3241 to enact both repeals.

If enacted, these amendments will take effect on and after July 1, 2013.



